

# Amel FRENDI

## IT Engineer



+213 560 409 400

Ouled Fayet, Alger, Algeria

Afrendi@slb.com

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/amel-frendi-7ba4a591/>

## TECHNICAL SKILLS

SharePoint	★★★★☆
Tableau	★★★★★
Microsoft SQL Server BI	★★★★☆
C#	★★★★☆
ASP.Net	★★★★☆
Microsoft PowerBI	★★★★★
Microsoft PowerApps	★★★★☆
Spotfire	★★★★☆
Python	★★★★☆

## SOFT SKILLS

Communication	★★★★☆
Teamwork	★★★★★
Scrum Methodology	★★★★☆

## LANGUAGE

Arabic: Mother tongue  
French: Second language  
English: intermediate advanced

## HOBBIES

Sport: Handball, swimming  
Travel  
Cinema

## PROFILE

I am a highly motivate graduate in computer engineering with a good experience in business intelligence and data analysis. In addition, I have an extensive knowledge about the full life cycle of software development including requirements definition, prototyping, proof of concept, design, interface implementation and testing. My goal is to improve my current skills as well as acquire new ones in the business intelligence, big data or software development fields.

## EDUCATION

### Engineer's degree, Information and Technology Systems

National Computer Sciences Engineering School (ESI), Algiers, Algeria  
September 2014

### Master's degree, Information and Technology Systems

National Computer Sciences Engineering School (ESI), Algiers, Algeria  
March 2014

## CERTIFICATION

**Microsoft Official Course: 20778: Analyzing Data with PowerBI**  
July 2019

**MCSA: Windows 7 Certification | Microsoft**  
December 2018

**Certificate for completing class ICND1-3.0**  
October 2016

**Certificate of participation in INJAZ EI DJAZAIR " Entrepreneuriat Program"**  
June 2013

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### SCHLUMBERGER – Information Management Engineer, Digitalisation and Integration Segment

February 2020 – Current | Algiers

Participate in promoting new technology and services offerings and supports the PL in risk management and applying lessons learned to improve job design and execution as related to the area of expertise. Provide real-time support to operations as required.

### SCHLUMBERGER – Digital Cell Team Leader, IT Function

August 2019 – February 2020 | Algiers

Work on Office 365 adoptions across North Africa region, engaging Geomarket as well as Product Lines HQ towards digitalization of business workflow or processes by using all the new capabilities which come with Office 365. Implementation of dashboards solutions and develop and deploy digital projects.

### SCHLUMBERGER – IT Engineer, IT Function

December 2015 – February 2020 |

Provide second-line investigation and diagnosis. SharePoint & Tableau Champion. Work closely with connectivity team: participate in the implementation of new MPLS in Algeria and deploy new networking hardware.

### KEPLER TECHNOLOGIES – Engineer Developer

February 2015 - November 2015 | Algiers

Developing solutions using the .NET technologies, mainly ASP.NET and SharePoint. Install, configure and upgrade Database server software and related products

### MINISTRY OF FINANCE – Intern Business Intelligence

September 2013 -September 2014 | Algiers

Design and implementation of a decision support system using SQL server BI and asp.net